
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Submit Grant 
DATE:  November 15, 2012 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees 
approve these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public School 
District.  
 

TPSD Grant # 1308 
Grant Source: MS Department of Education-School Nurse 

Intervention Program 
Grant Site: King-Early Childhood Education Center (ECEC), 

School Aged Moms (SAM), High School 
Advancement Academy (HSAA), and Structured 
Day Program (SDP) 

Grant Title: School Nurse Intervention Program 
Grant Purpose: To render nursing services through a Registered 

Nurse (RN) at the school sites listed above.  The 
program also involves monthly data collection 
and tobacco education at the alternative 
programs.  

Amount Requested:  $50,000.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Pam Traylor/Mary Ann Plasencia 
 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1309 
Grant Source:  MS Dept of Health 
Grant Site:   Rob Leake City Pool/Lawhon, Joyner, Parkway, 
    and Thomas 
Grant Title:   SafeSplash 
Grant Purpose:  4 mini-grants ($4,000 each) to continue a shared 
    use agreement with the City of Tupelo Parks and 
    Recreation Department to offer one week of  
    water safety and swimming program to ALL  
    interested 2nd graders in TPSD.  (Possibly one  
    week during the summer will be added.)  
    Program includes DVD for student preparation, 
    supplies such as swim caps, fins, pool chemicals 
    and some equipment to allow more age-  
    appropriate instruction.  
Amount Requested:  $16,000.00 
Amt of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Mary Ann Plasencia  
 
 
 
 


